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Unit one: Social expressions 

1. Social expressions: عباساث اجتًاعيت 

 

Social expression  The answer  

Good morning  Good morning  

I’m sorry I’m late. Don’t worry. Come and sit down. 

How are you?  Fine, thanks.  

How do you do?  How do you do? 

Excuse me! Yes. Can I help you? 

Bless you! Thanks.  

See you tomorrow! Bye! 

Nice to meet you  You too.  

Have a good weekend! Same to you! 

Thank you very much indeed Not at all. Don’t mention it 

Make yourself at home That’s very kind. Thank you. 

Good night! Sleep well! 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

 

Word  Sentence 1  Sentence 2 

Book  I’m reading a good book  I booked a room at a hotel 

Kind   

Can    

Mean   

Play   

Train    

Ring    

Gum    

 

4. Jobs: add a suffix )إظافت َهائيت(: -r, -er, -ian, - ist, -man, -woman to the words to make 

jobs  

Word   انىظيفت Job  Word   انىظيفت Job  

Music  Musician   ٌفغش Interpret   شفٕي(يرشجى( Interpreter  

فٍ  Art   ٌفُا Artist  Electric نّ علاقح

  تانكٓشتاء

عايم كٓشتاء  Electrician 

Science Scientist  Photograph  Photographer  

Journal  Journalist   انششطح Police  Policeman/ policewoman  

ً     Politics عهى انغٍاعح  عٍاع Politician   انثشٌذ Post  Postman/ postwoman 

ٌذٌش  Manage   يذٌش Manager    اعرقثال Reception    يٕظف الاعرقثال Receptionist  

 

5. What is the meaning of the following words?  يعاَي انكهًاث 

Comb, medicine, primary school, business, economics, café, parents, beach, emigrate, 

message, face, hand, nose, paint, head, animals, bees, whale, elephants, information, food, 

monkey, fact, joke, language, fish, scissors, eye.  

 

Quiz: Write a paragraph about yourself.   

 

 

 

https://freepngimg.com/png/103863-thinking-photos-emoji-free-png-hq
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc/3.0/
https://creativecommons.org/licenses/by-nc/3.0/
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Unit two: present tense (simple/continuous)  

 

 Simple present: this tense is used to express facts, routines, habitual events and 

permanent things. It is called simple because the simple (base) verb is used in the 

sentence. We use the adverb (every) with the present simple.  

 

 

 :it -he -sheيع  sيجب الاَتباِ انى بعط الأفعال عُذيا َعيف نها ال 

 

Go+ s= goes                  wash +s=washes                watch +s= watches    

Have +s= has                 study +s= studies               fly +s= flies 

Do+ s= does                  teach +s= teaches               catch +s= catches 

Try +s= tries                  carry+ s= carries                miss +s= misses                

 

Positive  Negative  Question  

I have lunch at 3:00 every day 

We live in Iraq 

Vegetarians eat vegetables 

You study English  

I don’t have lunch at 3:00 every day 

We do not live in Iraq  

They don’t eat meat  

You don’t study English  

Do I have lunch at 3:00 every day?  

Do we live in Iraq? 

Do they eat meat? 

Do you study English? 

He works in a bank 

Linda smokes a lot 

Sun rises in the east 

He does not work in a bank 

She doesn’t smoke a lot 

It doesn’t rise in the west 

Does he work in a bank?  

Does she smoke a lot? 

Does it rise in the east? 

 

 

 Wh question with simple present: 

 

 Where do you live? I live in Iraq. 

 How many brothers do you have? I have three brothers.  

 When does he arrive? He arrives at night.   

 Which sports do you enjoy? I enjoy swimming and football. 
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 Yes/ No questions with simple present: 

Does it rain heavily every day? Yes, it does. 

                                                    No, it doesn’t.  

 

Do they export di amond? Yes, they do. 

                                           No, they don’t.  

 

 

 Adverbs of frequency: ظشوف انتكشاس 

We use adverbs of frequency with present simple: never, rarely, often, not often, 

sometimes, usually, always. They come before the main verb. 

 I usually start school at 9.00 

 She never eats meat. 

 We sometimes go shopping on Monday.  

 He always goes to bed late. 

 They rarely go out. 

 You often visit your grandfather every week.  

 

 

 

 Homework: Vocabulary:  Daily life  انحياة انيىييت 
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 Annoying habits: عاداث يضعجت  

When people do annoying habits/things we can use the following expressions: 

1) I don’t like  لا احة + subject + who + complement.  

2) I hate it ِاكش + when + subject + complement.  

3) It really annoys me اَّ ٌضعجًُ تانفعم + when + subject + complement.  

 

For examples,  

 I don’t like people who talk too loudly.  

 I hate it when employees arrive late. 

 I hate it when children are bullying against each other.  

 It really annoys me when my sisters/brothers leave things on the floor.  

 

 Present continuous: this tense is used to express an activity happening now or an 

event continues for a specific time.  

Subject + auxiliary verb (am, is, are) + v. ing + adverb (optional) 

I am('m) 

'm not 

playing football Now 

He 

She 

It 

 

is ('s) 

isn’t 

 

studying English at university 

 

Now 

They 

We 

You 

 

are ('re) 

aren’t 

 

reading a novel  

 

at the moment  

 

 Wh question with present continuous:  

 What is she doing now? She is studying English now.  

 Why are you laughing? I am laughing because I heard a joke. 

 Where are they going? They are going to the museum.  

 When is he coming? He is coming now. 

 

 Yes/ No questions with present continuous: 

Are you working? Yes, I am. 

                               No, I’m not.  

Is Anna going? Yes, she is. 

                          No, she isn’t. 
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Unit three: past simple & past continuous 

1. Past simple: refers to an action that happened at a definite time in the past.  

 

Positive: Subject + past verb + complement + adverb of time. 

Subject  Past verb+ complement  Adverb of time 

I  

We 

They 

You 

She 

He 

It  

finished my work 

played tennis 

studied hard 

went to Canada 

cleaned her room 

got up late  

caught a rat 

Yesterday 

last week  

yesterday evening 

last year 

two hours ago 

last day 

 

 

Negative: Subject + didn’t + base verb + complement + adverb of time. 

Subject  Did not (didn’t) + base verb + complement Adverb of time 

I 

We 

They 

You 

She 

He 

It  

didn’t finish my work 

didn’t play tennis 

didn’t study hard 

didn’t go to Canada 

didn’t get up late 

didn’t catch a rat  

 

yesterday  

last week  

two days ago 

last year 

last day 

 

 

Yes/ No question with past simple: 

Did you go to work yesterday? Yes, I did 

                                                        No, I didn’t. 

Did it rain last night? Yes, it did 

                                      No, it didn’t.  

 

Did they carry the goods? Yes, they did 

                                               No, they didn’t.  
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Wh- Questions in the past simple: 

 What did you do yesterday? We paid the bills yesterday. 

 What did you have at dinner? I had pizza at dinner. 

 What did she write last week? She wrote a short story last week. 

 Where did he go last year? He went to Canada last year.  

 When did Rose and Jack arrive? They arrived last night. 

 

2. Past continuous: expresses a past activity that has duration or an activity in progress 

in the past. 

Positive & negative: subject + was(wasn’t)/were(weren’t) + v. ing + complement  

Subject  Was(wasn’t) – 

Were(weren’t) 

v. ing + complement  Adverb of time  

I 

He 

She 

It 

 

was 

(wasn’t) 

 

watching TV  

 

 at 7 p.m. yesterday. 

 

We  

They 

You  

 

 

were 

(weren’t) 

 

studying English   

 

at night 

 

Yes/ No questions with past continuous: 

Was she studying last night? Yes, she was. 

                                                    No, she wasn’t. 

 

Were you playing video games? Yes, I was. 

                                                          No, I wasn’t.  

 

Were you living in Paris?  Yes, we were. 

                                              No, we weren’t.  

 

Wh- Questions in the past continuous:  

 What was he doing at 11 p.m. yesterday? He was reading a novel at 11 p.m. 

yesterday. 

 

 Where were you going when I met you? I was going to the café when you 

                                                                       met me. 

 

 When were they visiting the museum? They were visiting the museum at 5 p.m. last  

                                                                       day. 
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 When as a linking word: when )عُذيا(+ past simple  

 I was watching TV when the phone rang. 

 When we arrived, she was making coffee.  

 

   While as a linking word: while)بيًُا( + past continuous  

 

 While I was making salad, you knocked the door.  

 I saw my friends while they were walking in the park.  

 

3. Noun, verbs and adjectives endings: 

Verb  

 

Noun   Noun  

 

Adjective  

Explain يششح 

Invite يذعى 

Translate يتشجى     

Decide يقشس 

Enjoy يستًتع 

Improve ٍّيحس 

Discuss يُاقش     

Organize يُظى 

Imagine يتخيم 

 

Explanation  

Invitation  

Translation  

Decision 

Enjoyment  

Improvement 

Discussion  

 Organization 

Imagination  

 

 Fame شهشة 

Laziness كسم 

Patienceانصبش  

Happiness  

Care اهتًاو 

Difference اختلاف 

Beauty  

Guilt رَب 

Importance أهًيت 

Danger خطش 

Famous  

Lazy كسىل 

Patient صبىس 

Happy  

Careful حزس 

Different يختهف 

Beautiful  

Guilty يزَب 

Important  

Dangerous خطيش 
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4. Prepositions in time expressions. 

At  On  In  No preposition  

at six o’clock 

at midnight 

at New Year  

at the weekend  

on Saturday  

on Monday morning  

on New Year’s Day  

on January 18  

 

on the table 

on the floor  

in the morning  

in the evening  

in the afternoon 

in December  

in summer  

in 1995  

in two weeks’ time 

 

in the bag 

in the car  

Today  

Yesterday 

Tomorrow 

The day after tomorrow 

The day before yesterday 

Last night 

Last week 

Two weeks ago 

Next month  

Yesterday evening  

Tomorrow evening  

This evening  

Tonight  

  

 

 

 

 

Unit four: countable & uncountable nouns 

1. Countable (count) & uncountable (uncount)nouns: 

Count nouns Uncount nouns  

A cup 

A girl 

An apple 

An egg 

A pound 

A dollar 

A friend  

Water 

Sugar 

information 

Butter 

Music 

Money 

Courage   

 

 Count nouns can be singular or plural: 
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This is a cup.  

These are cups. 

 

 Uncount nouns can only be singular: 

The water is cold. 

The weather was terrible.  

 

2. Much and many: 

 We use much with uncount nouns in questions and negatives: 

How much money will I need? 

There isn’t much milk left. 

 

 We use many with count nouns in questions and negatives: 

How many people were at the meeting? 

I didn’t take many photos on holiday.  

 

3. Some and the other compound expressions (someone, somebody, somewhere, 

something) are used in positive sentences; countable and uncountable nouns: 

 I’d like some sugar. 

 There are some books on the shelf. 

 I’ve got something for you.  

 I met somebody in the library.  

 

4. Any and the other compound expressions (anyone, anybody, anywhere, 

anything) are used in questions and negatives; count and uncount nouns: 

 Is there any apple in the plate? 

 We don’t have any washing- up liquid. 

 Hello? Is anybody here? 

 There isn’t anywhere to go in my town. 

 

Articles – (a) and (an)  

5. The indefinite article a or an is used with singular and count nouns  

I bought a hat  

There is a supermarket in our street.  

She is an architect.  

This is an interesting story.  

 

6. Homework: Put (a) or (an) before the countable noun, and put (some) before the 

uncountable noun:  

 

1. ………….. chair.                                                  6. …………. Tomato. 

2. ………….. sugar.                                                 7. …………..tomato soup. 

3. ……………stamp.                                                8. ………….. information. 

4. ……………petrol.                                                9. ………….. glass of water. 

5. …………… air.                                                    10. …………. Cheese.  
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Unit five: Future tense 

 Future tense: will & going to  

 

1. Will: is used to express a future decision at the moment of speaking or the near 

future. 

 

Subject  Will  Infinitive without to + complement  Adverb of time 

I  

He, she, it  

 

They, we, 

you  

Will ('ll) 

 

 

Won’t  

I’ll see you  

He’ll visit his mother  

 

They won’t leave their friend     

You won’t regret for this 

Soon 

tomorrow 

 

later 

next week 

 

 

 

a. Wh - Questions in future with will 

When will we go?                             We will go tomorrow. 

What will they eat?                          They’ll eat pizza.  

Who will you meet?                         I’ll meet my friend. 

 

b. Yes/ No questions and short answers with will 

Will they call me?                                   Yes, they will 

Will she arrive next day?                        Yes, she’ll  

Will he visit us?                                       No, he won’t. 

2. Going to: is used to express a future plan or decision made before the moment of 

speaking.  

Subject  Auxiliary  Going to Main 

verb 

Complement of the 

sentence 

Adverb of time 

I  am ('m) 

'm not 

 Travel to America next month 

They  

We  

You  

are ('re) 

aren’t 

Going to  

 عٕف

build 

go 

a new house 

to the beach 

next year 

next summer 

He 

She 

It  

is ('s) 

isn’t 

 make 

invite 

a delicious meal 

us  

this night 

next week 
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a. Wh- questions in future with going to 

When is she going to arrive?                           She is going to arrive next week.  

Where is he going to travel?                           He is going to travel to Italy.  

What are they going to build?                        They are going to build a villa.   

 

b. Yes/No questions and short answers with going to 

Are they going to get married?                        Yes, they are. 

                                                                           No, they aren’t. 

 

Is she going to draw a design?                         Yes, she is. 

                                                                           No, she isn’t.  

 

 Homework: Match a verb from A with a suitable word from B 

A B 

Wear  a bill  

Tell  a film on TV 

Pay  a suit  

Order  a letter  

Watch  a story  

Post  a photograph  

Take  a meal  

 

 Re-arrange the following words in the correct order to make sentences:  

 

1. Swimming, on, I, go, usually, Saturday. 

2. They, in, flat, a, live.  

3. English, are, they, learning.  

4. Cinema, did, when, go, you, the, to.  

5. She, meet, will, tomorrow, me.   
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Unit six: Comparative & Superlative Adjectives  

 

 Comparative & superlative adjectives  

 

 Adjective  Comparative  Superlative  

Short adjectives  Cheap 

Small 

Big  

Cheaper  

Smaller 

Bigger 

Cheapest 

Smallest 

Biggest  

Adjectives that end 

in –y 

Funny  

Early  

Heavy  

Funnier 

Earlier 

Heavier  

Funniest  

Earliest  

Heaviest  

Adjectives with two 

syllables or more 

Careful  

Boring  

Expensive  

Interesting  

More careful  

More boring  

More expensive  

More interesting  

Most careful  

Most boring  

Most expensive 

Most interesting  

 

Irregular adjectives 

Far 

Good 

Bad  

Little  

Much  

Further  

Better  

Worse  

Less  

More  

Furthest  

Best  

Worst  

Least  

Most  

 

 

1. We use comparatives to compare one thing, person, or action with another, 

 i.e. between two things or two persons.  

 London is more expensive than Rome. 

 She is taller than me.  

 

2. Than is used after a comparative adjective. 

 I’m younger than Alison. 

 Alison is more intelligent than Sarah.    

 

3. We use superlatives to compare somebody or something with the whole group.  

 She is the tallest one in the class. 

 It’s the most expensive hotel in the world.  

 

4. The is used before superlative adjectives.  

 He’s the funniest boy in the class.  

 Which is the tallest building in the world? 

 

5. The comparative and superlative adjectives for hot are hotter and hottest, and for fat 

are fatter and fattest because the last sound is a consonant sound preceded by a vowel 

sound. 

 August is hotter than July. 

 August is the hottest month.  
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 Synonyms: انًتشادفاث 

Synonym is a word or phrase that has the same or nearly the same meaning as another word 

or phrase in the same language. كهًاخ نٓا َفظ انًعُى    

 

Beautiful = lovely  Strong = powerful  قٕي 

Rich = wealthy  Happy = glad  

New = modern Old = ancient  

Wonderful = amazing يذْش Delicious = tasty نزٌز 

Stupid = idiot Brave = courageous  

Bad =awful Clever = intelligent  

Messy = untidy  غٍش يشذة Bored = fed up صْكاٌ  -ضجش  

 

 

 Adjectives + Noun  

When we write a sentence, we write the adjective before the noun. For example, 

 She is a beautiful lady.  

 This is an amazing building.  

 Mark is a rich man.  

 These are courageous soldiers.  

 He is an intelligent student.  

 The chef makes delicious pasta.  

 

 Antonyms:  انًتعاداث او انًتعاكساث 

 

The antonym is a word has the opposite meaning of another word. كهًاخ يرعاكغح فً انًعُى 

 

Awful  يشٌع  –فظٍع  Nice  جٍذ 

Tidy  يُظى  –يشذ ة  Messy  فٕضٕي 

Poor  فقٍش Rich  ًُغ 

Old  قذٌى New  جذٌذ 

Expensive  ًٍٍغانً  –ث  Cheap  تخظ  –سخٍص  

Noisy  ًضٕضائ Quiet  ْادئ 

Miserable/ sad   حضٌٍ  –ذعٍظ  Happy  ععٍذ 

Stupid ًغث Clever ًرك 

Right ًٌٍٍ Left ٌغاس 
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Fortunately  نحغٍ انحع Unfortunately نغٕء انحع 
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Unit seven: present perfect 

 present perfect  

Present perfect means that an action happened (before now), but it does not express when it 

happened exactly or whether it is finished or not. The form is: 

Subject + has/have + pp. + complement + adverb of time (optional). 

 

Subject Have/ 

has 

Past participle 

(pp.) 

Complement of the sentence Adverb of time 

I, we, 

they, 

you 

have 

('ve) 

Haven’t 

lived 

known 

won 

in Rome 

Peter 

awards  

   for five years. 

She, he, 

it  

has ('s) 

hasn’t 

written 

watched 

many stories 

Harry Potter movie  

since 2007. 

 

 

 

 Examples of present perfect with various adverbs: 

 I have worked in a factory. 

 He has met a lot of famous people recently.  

 We’ve lived here for two years. 

 She has already had breakfast. 

 They haven’t got up yet. (yet is used in negative sentence). 

 I’ve just had some good news.  

 Has the doctor been yet? (yet is used in question). 

 

 Yes/No questions and short answers in present perfect: 

 Have you been to Egypt?                        Yes, I have. 

                 No, I haven’t.  

 Has she written poetry?     Yes, she has.  

                                                       No, she hasn’t.   

 



18 
 

 

 

 

 Adverbs  

1. Many adverbs end in –ly:  

Carefully تحزس Usually عادج Slowly  Quickly  

Furiously تغضة Badly تشكم عئ Happily  Finally اخٍشا”  

Sadly ٌتحض Suddenly  فجأج Perfectly ًتشكم يثان Warmly  تذفء –تحشاسج  

Smoothly  تغلاعح Shortly تاخرصاس Proudly تفخش Practically ًتشكم عًه 

 

 The turtle walks slowly.  

 Jaguar runs quickly.  

 My mother hugged me warmly.  

 The child cries furiously. 

 You did your work perfectly.  

 

2. There are many other adverbs that do not end in –ly: 

Too كثٍشا"  -أٌضا  At last ”  ٔاخٍشا  Still لاٌضال 

Together  عٌٕح Hard صعة، قٕي Of course تانطثع  -”طثعا  

 

 I hate doing dishes. Me too.  

 Heating the clay makes it hard. 

 At last, you did what you want.  

 Do you like children? Of course, I do. I adore them.  

 She had her lunch, but she is still hungry.  

Vocabulary:  

Nouns refer to men and women: 

Men  Women  

Actor  يًثم Actress  يًثهح 

Bridegroom  انعشٌظ Bride انعشٔط 

Nephew اتٍ الأخ Niece اتُح الأخ 

Uncle   خال –عى  Aunt  خانح –عًح  

Host يضٍف Hostess يضٍفح 
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Waiter َادل     Waitress َادنح 
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Unit eight: Modal verbs 

 

 Modal auxiliary verbs:  

 

 They are verbs which help other verbs i.e. the main verb of the sentence. 

 They are: can, could, will, would, may, might, shall, should, must and ought to.  

 There is no –s in the third person with modal verbs: 

He can swim (right).                  He can swims (wrong). 

She must go (right).                  She must goes (wrong). 

 

 There is no do/does in the question: 

May I ask a question? (right).                  May do I ask a question? (wrong). 

Shall she go? (right).                                 Shall does she go? (wrong). 

 

 There is no don’t/doesn’t in the negative: 

You shouldn’t tell lies (right).                  You shouldn’t don’t tell lies (wrong). 

He won’t believe this (right).                   He won’t doesn’t believe this (wrong).  

 

 

 They are followed by an infinitive without to, except ought to: 

It might rain (right).                                  It might to rain (wrong). 

I could help you (right).                           I could to help you (wrong).  

He ought to go (right).  

 

 Must & Should (obligation): 

 

 Must for (strong obligation). For example,  

 You must try harder. (authority of an adult person/ strong suggestion). 

 You must not hit your baby brother. (authority of the mother or father). 

 You must take exams. (authority of a teacher).  

 

 Should (mild obligation or an advice). For example,  

 You look very tired. You should go to bed. (mild obligation). 

 He shouldn’t work late tonight. (advice). 
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 You shouldn’t sit so close to the TV. It’s bad for your eyes. (advice). 

 

 

 Have to & Has to يجب     

Have to is an auxiliary verb expresses a strong obligation.  

1. You have to have a driving license if you want to drive a car. (obligation by a law).  

2. I have to start work at 8:00 a.m. (rules of the work). 

3. The doctor says she has to do more exercise. (authority of a person).  

4. My mother says he has to tidy up his room before leaving it. (authority of a person).     

Subject  Have to/Has to Infinitive without to  

I, they, we, you have to  work hard. 

She, he, it  has to  come quickly. 

 

 Illness and Symptoms الايشاض والاعشاض 

Illness  Symptoms  

Diarrhea اعٓال I keep going to the toilet.  

Flu اَفهَٕضا I’ve got a temperature, my whole body aches, and I feel awful.  

Food poisoning  ذغًى

 غزائً

I have fever, vomit, and I have got diarrhea.  

Cold )تشد )صكاو I can’t stop sneezing and my nose is running.  

Sore throat انرٓاب انحهق My glands are swollen, and it hurts when I swallow.   

Fever )حشاسج )حًى My temperature rises, I am sweating, and shivering.  

 

Unit nine: Conditional if   

 Conditional sentences in English (if clauses)  

There are many different ways of making sentences with if. It is important to understand the 

differences between sentences that express real situations and those that express unreal or 

hypothetical ones.  

 Zero conditional: 

Zero conditional sentences refer to (all time) not just the present or the future. They express a 

situation that is always true. It is related to scientific facts. The rule is: 

Condition                                                                         Result  

If + present simple,                                                       present simple  

If the wind blows,                                                         the trees move. 
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If you leave ice- cream in the sun,                                      it melts. 

If you heat water,                                                                  it boils.  

 

 

 First conditional: 

First conditional sentences express a real and possible condition and its probable result in the 

future.  

     Condition                                                                    Result  

If +present simple,                                       will+ infinitive(base verb) 

                       If you study hard, you will pass the exam.                             

                    If she has enough money, she will buy a new car.  

If we don’t leave soon, we’ll miss the train. 

 

 

 Second conditional: 

Second conditional sentences express unreal, imaginary or hypothetical conditions in the 

present or future.  

    Condition                                                                     Result  

  If + past simple,                                     would+ infinitive(base verb) 

If I lived in a big house, I would invite all my friends. 

If I were you, I would study hard.  

If she were shorter, she would wear heels more. 

If I had a lot of money, I wouldn’t spend it all. 

 

Note: with if- clause in the second hypothetical condition, we use were with (she- he- 

it) instead of was: 

 If I were. 

 If she were. 

 If he were.  

 

 

 

 Third conditional: 

Third conditional sentences express unreal, imaginary or hypothetical conditions in 

the past. It is called the regret situation.  

 

       Condition                                                                     Result  

    If + (had + pp.),                                                   (would have) + pp. 

If I had known they were coming, I would have made more food.  

If I hadn’t tripped, I would have won the race.  

If you had slept early, you wouldn’t have had a headache.  
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 انًشحهت انثاَيت                                                     قسى انجغشافيت / عهىو انقشآٌ  –كهيت انتشبيت نهبُاث 

  2025-2024يذسط انًادة: و.و. سَا سًيش عبذ انشحًٍ                                               

 

Unit ten: Habits in the past  

Habits in the past: to express habits and actions happened in the past.  

Positive: S. + used to + infinitive (without to)  

Negative: S. + didn’t + use to + infinitive (without to) 

Habits in the past (positive) Habits in the past (negative) 

He used to smoke.  

They used to go to the library.  

She used to read novels.  

I used to cook.  

We used to travel to Paris.  

He didn’t use to smoke. 

They didn’t use to go to the library.  

She did not use to read novels.  

I did not use to cook.  

We didn’t use to travel to Paris.  

 

 Infinitive: انًصذس 

Infinitive = to + verb. 

 

1. Infinitives are used to express purpose. They are used to answer the question 

(why?):  

 Why do you learn English? I learn English to improve my language.  

 Why does he borrow some money? He borrows some money to buy a new car.  

 Why did you go to the hairdresser? I went to the hairdresser to have a haircut.  

 

2. Infinitives are used after certain adjectives: 

 

I’m / it’s  Adjective  Infinitive  

I’m  pleased  

surprised  

to see you. 

to hear this news.  

 

It’s  

Hard 

important  

impossible  

to learn Chinese. 

to eat healthy food.  

to avoid problems.  

 

 -ed and –ing adjectives  

 Adjectives end with –ing describe a person, thing, or situation. 

Interesting يًرع The tourist lives an interesting life.  
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Boring  يًم It was a boring movie that I fell asleep. 

Exciting يثٍش It was a really exciting match. 

Annoying يضعج These are annoying children.   

Frightening يخٍف I dreamed that I was in a frightening situation.  

Worrying  يقهق Our financial situation is very worrying.  

 

 Adjectives end with –ed describe how people feel.  

Confused يشرد  –يشذثك    He was confused about what had happened.  

Surprised  يُذْش I’m surprised to see her shouting.  

Tired )ذعثاٌ )ٌشعش تانرعة She was really tired and went to bed early. 

Bored ٌشعش تانًهم They were so bored in that lecture.  

Annoyed  يُضعج I was annoyed when my brother took my car keys.  

Frightened خائف  Some people are frightened to go out at night.  

 

 

Unit 11- 12: Passive voice 

 

 The passive voice 

 

1. Passive voice in the simple present  

Passive voice = Object + is/are + pp. + (by + complement).  

Active voice  Passive voice  

We speak English all over the world English is spoken all over the world 

The police catch thieves  Thieves are caught (by the police) 

Factories produce new cars  New cars are produced  

I do my homework  My homework is done 

 

2. Passive voice in the simple past 

Passive voice = Object + was/ were + pp. + (by + complement).  

Active voice  Passive voice  

A young man stole my car last night My car was stolen last night (by a young man) 

A loud noise frightened the animals The animals were frightened (by a loud noise) 

Chinese invented paper Paper was invented (by Chinese).  

The driver injured my friend My friend was injured (by the driver).  
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3. Passive voice in the present perfect  

Passive voice = Object +has/ have + been + pp. + (by + complement).  

Active voice  Passive voice  

He has eaten an apple  An apple has been eaten (by him). 

They have stolen bread bread has been stolen. 

Tom has written letters  Letters have been written (by Tom). 

The team hasn’t played football Football hasn’t been played. 

I haven’t invited boys to the party  boys haven’t been invited to the party. 

 

4. Homework: write a paragraph about your mother.  

 

 

Unit 13- 14: present perfect continuous & past perfect  

 Present perfect continuous  

We use the present perfect continuous to express an activity that began in the past and 

continues to the present.  

Subject + have/has + been + v. ing. 

Pronouns (subject)  Positive & negative  Complement  

I 

We 

They 

You 

 

Have ('ve) 

Haven’t 

 

been working 

She 

He 

It 

Has ('s) 

Hasn’t 

 

been studying 

 

 I have been studying English for three years.  

 They have not been waiting for him.  

 She has been working in the university for ten years.  
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 He has been playing football since 2015. 

 

 

 

 Yes/No questions (short questions): 

Have you been running? Yes, I have. 

                                             No, I haven’t. 

Has he been shopping? Yes, he has. 

                                           No, he hasn’t.  

 

 Past perfect:  

The past perfect is used to express an action happened in the past before another action in the 

past. ي صيٍ انًاظي انبسيطيستخذو انًاظي انتاو نهتعبيش عٍ فعم حذث في انًاظي قبم فعم أخش حذث ف  

 Past perfect = Subject + had + pp.  

 

Pronouns (subject) Positive & negative Complement 

I  

We/they/ you  

He /she/ it  

had ('d) 

had not (hadn’t) 

won the race.  

arrived before 10:00. 

 

1. When I got home (simple past), my mother had cooked a meal (past perfect).  

2. I had brushed my teeth (past perfect) before I went to bed (simple past).  

3. They had already left when we arrived.  

4. Lara gave me a lift because I had missed the bus. 

5. I thanked her for everything she had done.  

 

 Yes/No question:  

 Had she left? Yes, she had. 

 No, she hadn’t.  

 

 Had they arrived? Yes, they had.  

No, they hadn’t. 
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Homework 2: read the following text and look up the words in a dictionary. 

P: 51 
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Homework 1: Read the following text and look up the words in the 

dictionary.  
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P:143 
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